OiL  CONSERVATION COMMISS,ON

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

May 23, 1960

Mr, He Be Phillipa
c/o Nickson Hotel
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Form C-116, GOR Test,
Herschel L, Copelan,
State of N. M. Well No. 1,
Unit L, Sec. 27-11S-27E, and
Pan American St. Well No. 1,
Unit C, Sec. 27-11S5-27E, Coyote-
Queen Pool, Chaves County, N. M.

Dear Mr. Phillips:

On May 17, 1960 we wrote to Mr. Herschel L. Copelan requesting that he
submit completion gas-oil ratio tests on the subject wells by June 1, 1960,
By return mail Mr. Copelan informed us that you were now operating the wells
and the request should be made to you. Rule 301 of the Commissions Rules and
Regulations requires that a gas-oil ratio test be taken 30 to 60 days after
the completion of a well. To date these tests have not been submitted for
the subject wells and there allowable will have to be cancelled June 1, 1960
if the tests have not been submitted by that time.

If you have any questions concernirg this matter do not hesitate to call
me.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re Lo Stamets »
Geologist
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